Agenda Item 1.4

CWM TAF MORGANNWG UNIVERSITY HEALTH BOARD

 ‘CONFIRMED’ MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE EXTRA ORDINARY PLANNING, PERFORMANCE & FINANCE  COMMITTEE HELD ON 13 MARCH 2024 AT 13:00 PM
THE HUB, ROYAL GLAMORGAN HOSPITAL SITE

PRESENT
Patsy Roseblade

- 
Independent Member (Chair)
Jonathan Morgan 

-
Health Board Chair 

Kath Palmer 

-
Independent Member (Health Board 






Vice Chair)

Carolyn Donoghue 
-
Independent Member 

Dilys Jouvenat 

-
Independent Member 

Ian Wells


-
Independent Member

Helen Lentle 

- 
Independent Member 

Geraint Hopkins 

-
Independent Member (via Teams)

IN ATTENDANCE 
Paul Mears


-
Chief Executive 

Linda Prosser

-
Executive Director of Strategy & 





Transformation 

Sally May 


-
Executive Director of Finance & 





Procurement 
Greg Padmore-Dix 
-
Deputy CEO/Executive Director of 






Nursing, Midwifery and Patient Care 

Gethin Hughes 

-
Chief Operating Officer
Julie Denley 

-
Deputy Chief Operating Officer/Director 






of Primary, Community, Mental Health 






& LD (via Teams)

Hywel Daniel 

-
Executive Director for People 

Stuart Morris 

-
Director of Digital 

Lauren Edwards

-
Executive Director of Therapies & 





Health Sciences
Elizabeth Beadle

-
Assistant Director of Transformation
Philip Daniels 

-
Director of Public Health 

Gareth Watts

-
Director of Governance/Board 






Secretary

Kathrine Davies 

- 
Corporate Governance Manager






(Meeting Secretariat)
PART 1. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

1.1.0
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting.
1.2.0
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from:

· Mel Jehu, Independent Member

· Nicola Milligan, Independent Member
· Lynda Thomas, Independent Member 

1.3.0
DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

· Carolyn Donoghue declared that she was Chair of the Welsh Wound Innovation Centre 
· G. Padmore-Dix declared that he was a Board Member of the Welsh Wound Innovation Centre 

PART 2. MAIN AGENDA 
2.1.0
DRAFT CTMUHB THREE YEAR PLAN 2024-2027

L. Prosser presented the Draft Three Year Plan 2024-2027 and provided a presentation to the Committee. 

Members received updates on the following areas of the Plan:


Draft Three Year Plan: 


L. Prosser advised that the Plan aimed to balance quality, performance and finance with a focus on stabilising frontline services and investing in digital and infrastructure.  She added that there were still some risks and gaps to address, particularly with regard to planned care targets and urgent care demand and that the Plan would be finalised and submitted to Board by the end of March 2024.

L. Prosser added that it was important to note that even though this was a three year plan they had received a one year allocation and one year of performance targets. The Health Board had recently had a letter asking them to share the cluster plans and had not put those in as yet but confirmed that they would be added prior to the Plan going to the Board. 


Finance Summary:


S. May advised that the Plan was assuming a balanced budget, however, there was an excess risk of a £20m overspend based on current submissions received from Care Groups and Directorates.  She added that further work was required to improve upon the savings position. There was also a requirement to see improvements in the Welsh Health Specialised Services Committee (WHSSC) and the Emergency Ambulance Services Committee (EASC) and this further work would be completed in time for approval by the Board. 

S. May advised that there was also an ambition to secure funding from Welsh Government (WG) for the Patient Contact Model and the Internationally Educated Nurse Recruitment Programme.  


P. Roseblade referred to the investment of £3.7m and £2m for IT infrastructure and queried how far did that go to achieve their ambitions and what would be the benefits of the investment.  S. May advised that they would need to be very clear on whether they could afford that noting that this financial year they had put significant investment into digital but still underspent by £600k.  She advised that further work was required to ensure that they were not putting monies into areas that they did not need to.  She added that the single investment was £44m into the bottom line of the Health Board’s services, focussing on how to get the best outputs for that by using less temporary staff, if they did not do that there would be a continued risk of instability through using premium or temporary staffing models. 

P. Roseblade commented that the money that went in last year was reasonably substantial and queried whether this had now become recurrent.  S. May confirmed that it had in some of the main areas and was now part of the baseline and that £2.75m was recurrent and they were working on plans for that to be allocated as they move through the year, for example, significant investment into front line services, stabilising services and more sustainable solutions. 

Care Group Plans:


L. Prosser advised that each Care Group’s Plan on a Page highlighted key actions, priorities and challenges for the next financial year, the key items to highlight were:

· The Performance Framework had recently been issued by Welsh Government and the actual targets for urgent, planned and unplanned care were received last week.  She added that with planned care there were some challenges in relation to cancer targets, glaucoma and the zero 52 week waits by June 2025 where there was not currently a plan in place to achieve that target. 
· Urgent and Emergency Care – the Six Goals would be added to the Plan with the same day emergency care being established and various work being undertaken on pathways.  G. Hughes advised that a 7% deflator had been applied to the Six Goals investment which would reduce spend.  P. Mears queried whether any actions had been added for diabetes and might be worth considering adding something into this section.  E. Beadle confirmed that they could add this.
P. Mears referred to the 4 hour target and commented that it was 75% in England.  He advised that the risk was the 60 minute target which had not been added to the Performance Framework. 
· Diagnostics and Therapies – there had been a big jump in terms of access.  P. Mears queried whether   the target for dietetics would be met.  G. Hughes confirmed that we are on track to deliver the targets except for the weight management service. I. Wells advised that the weight management service had been discussed at the Population Health and Partnerships Committee meeting last week. L. Prosser advised that the approach to the Plan this year was in relation to providing the absolute standards for services and safe standards of care within the existing resources.  

P. Roseblade, in response queried if they would refer children to another service for weight management.  S. May confirmed that they did not have a specialist weight management service such as a tier 1 but they could reference could be mad them to lower level  services for information and advice.
G. Padmore-Dix commented that it was pleasing to see the section on research, development and innovation and good to see the Care Groups were taking an interest in research, development and innovation. 

People Plan: 

H. Daniel confirmed that the People Plan covered the main 10 workforce priorities such as recruitment, retention, workforce planning, training and equality, diversity and inclusion and would sit alongside the Strategy in terms of WG requirements. He added that some of the challenges for next year included the introduction of the Workforce Race Equality Standard (WRES) data, the flat cash regime for training numbers and the alignment with the Board Assurance Framework (BAF) Risks. 
H. Daniel referred to the work with KPMG with regards to retention and that there were a couple of schemes and some work in exploring new roles with surgical services and pathways and discussions with Health Education and Improvement Wales (HEIW) with regard to training and training capacity.

G. Hopkins referred to the workforce enablers under the section on vacancies and queried whether that was having an effect on performance and the ability to reach the targets.  H. Daniel advised that there were issues across all Care Groups and this would sit under workforce planning with alternative models in that space. 

Therapies:

L. Prosser advised that work was being undertaken regionally with regards to Pathology, for example a regional pathway centre.  She added that it was a very constrained service with lots of money going into outsourcing. 

Pharmacy:

L. Prosser advised that there were lots of opportunities with regard to savings on prescribed drugs by switching to the most cost effective.  P. Mears added that there was a lot of work being undertaken nationally in terms of medicines management. 

J. Morgan referred to electronic prescribing in primary care and queried whether this would now be option for this resource.  G. Hughes confirmed that there was a plan in place for this. 

Digital and Data:

S. Morris advised that the digital and data plan covered the main IT and infrastructure priorities such as electronic prescribing, intensive care unit, inpatient, mental health and community care systems and the Citrix replacement.  He added that some of the investments were still subject to Business Case approval and affordability and there would also be a need to produce a summary of the plan for wider communication. 

Children and Families:
L. Prosser advised that the two neonatal intensive care units receive additional funded from the Welsh Health Specialist Service Committee (WHSSC, to become the Joint Commissioning Committee) and this would continue for the next few years whilst a South Wales wide review of maternity and neonate services is undertaken, led by JCC and health board planning leads.

P. Roseblade queried whether the other commissioners would contribute to that additional funding as well.  P. Mears advised that the neonatal service was provided from the core but there was always movement around different areas due to the lack of cots and some of these decisions and the direction of travel were required to be worked out on a national level. 
C. Donoghue queried whether there was a wider review being undertaken in relation to the provision of cots. P. Mears confirmed that there was a joint review with Cardiff & Vale UHB and Aneurin Bevan UHB.  L. Prosser added that until the wider review had been completed they would not be able to make any reconfiguration changes. 
Primary Care:

L. Prosser advised that contained within the plan was the Six Goals and Further Faster Pathways and integrated teams which was an important development and would be continued. 

J. Denley referred to the Dental Contract and advised that the measures were still being worked up and therefore would not know at this stage how challenging they would be.  P. Mears queried from a primary GMS perspective whether they were highlighting this in the Plan in relation to GPs and primary care access.   J. Denley confirmed that there was enough in the Plan to take them to a different model potentially in some areas, for example the one being explored in Cynon. 
J. Morgan referred to the Navigation Hub with regard to the key actions for year 1 and queried whether any decisions had been made as yet for year 2 and 3.  G. Hughes confirmed that they had taken a paper to the last Planning, Performance & Finance Committee and equally as part of the patient contact model.  He added that it would need to move from its current location and also consider how would this work in terms of out of hours services.  He confirmed that there would be a line added in about continued development. 

Mental Health: 

J. Denley advised that there was an emphasis on reviewing the model of community services to get to a single seamless point of access for the public and then looking to years 2 and 3 in relation to capital funding. 
G. Hopkins referred to medium term planning and advised that Rhondda Cynon Taff County Borough Council (RCTCBC) were consulting on the Local Development Plan and there were some key strategic sites sitting within that.  L. Prosser advised that they were conscious about being more in step with local development plans and the implications this could have on services, which were mostly in relation to primary care and what was required to change in terms of the primary care landscape with the money being spent more on multi-disciplinary working. 

In response, J. Denley advised that this would probably come more through the regional planning process for regional capital investment. 

P. Mears advised that L. Prosser and the team were going to meet with the three planning leads in the Local Authorities and this would be picked up there. 

K. Palmer queried whether there was a reconciliation of the key high risks scoring at 20 and how they were responded to within the Plan.  She also asked whether they would be producing an easy to read summary once the Plan had been submitted. L. Prosser advised that it was a balance trying to mitigate risks and some of the actions relating to the risks and consolidating them in terms of the capacity such as urgent care.  K. Palmer, in response advised that it does not come out in the Plan.  P. Mears suggested that the risks could be added in as an appendix to the Plan showing what would be mitigated and those that would not be. 

P. Roseblade sought clarity on whether some of the risk mitigations were covered in the £44m.  S. May confirmed that it was in phases and that they applied the money out to the Care Groups for them to look at how they would best use that money.  Moving into year 2 they would then be looking to address some of the highest risks, allowing the Care Groups to develop their own plans. 

G. Hughes commented that the IMTP should be about addressing the BAF rather the organisational risk register and it was important there that they mapped this in what the IMTP was doing to address the BAF risks and bringing them into line to address them.  
P. Mears referred to the Plans on a Page which were good and suggested that these were something that they could share with staff and stakeholders and this would be looked at with the Communications Team once the Plan had been submitted. 

P. Mears extended his thanks to L. Prosser, E. Beadle and the team for the huge amount of work that they had undertaken. 

P. Roseblade advised that if the Plan was going to be in the public domain it did not look as if it was clinically led and more about resources.  L. Prosser confirmed that they would review that. 

P. Mears, in response to the above suggested that the Associated Corporate Services Provider (ACSP) should also be factored into the Plan. 
The Committee were advised that a final version would be considered at the Board Meeting taking place on 28th March 2024.  

Resolution: The Committee: 

· NOTED three Year Plan for 2024-2027 and the work that would be undertaken before the next Board Meeting in March.

3.0.0 
OTHER MATTERS 

3.1.0

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

3.1.2

CLOSE OF THE MEETING – DATE AND TIME OF NEXT 
MEETING:
The next full meeting of the Committee was noted to be scheduled for 30 April 2024 at 2:00 pm.  
PAGE  
	‘Confirmed’ Minutes Planning, Performance & Finance EO Committee 

13 March 2024                                               
	Page 1 of 8
	Planning, Performance & Finance Committee          

30th April 2024



